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Margaret Hinlslsr

From: Lisa.Homatopoulos@justice.vic.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2016 7:52 AM

To: Margaret Hinkley

Subject: Fw: enrolment and voting for prisoners. [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: prisoner voting.docx

Hello Margaret

| just had a chat with Rod and he is happy for you to email/ send letters directly to the prison General Managers. Is it
possible to cc me into any emails please? | alsa emailed our senior prison managers (including General Managers,
Senior Operations Managers and Operations Managers) advising them to expect communication from the AEC and
that they are to assist to ensure processes and timelines are met.

For info, the General Manager of Hopkins Correctional Centre is now on leave and Scott Jacques is covering the
role. Scott is the substantive General Manager at Langi Kal Kal and in his absence, Darren Davies is A/General

Manager.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any additional information or assistance.

Good luck!

Regards,
Lisa

[ Lisa Homatopoulos ® Manager. Operations Directorate @ System Periormance Branch
Corrections V‘c{ona B Department of Justice & Regulation @ 22/ 121 Exhibition Streel Melbourne 3000

2 (03) 8684 6512 7 ® DX: 210085 M Office Days: Tuesday - Friday

-«--- Forwarded by Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ on 20/04/2016 07:45 -———

From: Lisa Homatopoulos/Person/DOJ

To: Margaret Hinkley <Margaret Hinkley@aec. gov.au>,
Date: 20/04/2016 06:18
Subject: Re: enrolment and voting for prisoners., [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hello Margaret.

I will discuss with the Deputy Commissioner and get back to you today.

Regards,
Lisa

‘l Lisa Homatoooulos ® Manager, Operations Directorate B System Performance Branch
= Corrections Victoria @ Department of Justice & Regulation @ 22 / 121 Exhibition Streel Melbourne 3000 |
|ﬂ0ﬂ86_¢4 6512 ___. DX: 210085 & Office Days: Tuesda;[— Friday o |
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Personal Information (identifying individual) redacted.
Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.
Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.\

Lawful methods or procedures for preventing, detecting, investigating, or
dealing with matters arising out of, breaches or evasions of the law.





